



David A. Franknecht Jr. Assoc. AIA

Graduate Architect

Expertise

- Construction Documents
- Design Development
- Schematic Design
- Construction Admin
- Programming
- Contracts
- Rendering
- Graphic Design

Professional

- NCARB IDP Complete
- ARE Exam:
 - SD - Pass
 - CD - Pass
 - PPP - Pass
 - BS - Pass
 - BDCS - Pass
 - SP - Pass
 - SS - April 2014
- Assoc. AIA 2010 - 2014
- AIAS 2005 - 2010
- ACE Mentor 2010 - 2014

Personal Skills

- Strong representational and presentation skills
- Efficient and effective design solutions
- Perpetually timely and organized
- Attention to detail

Education

Syracuse University, B.Arch, 2010

Thesis: Campus [re]Connected

"...reconnecting people with the natural environment will enable a realization of our reliance upon it..."

Deans List 2007-2010

Syracuse University Florence, Italy 2009

Syracuse University Summer College, 2004

Work History

Chris Dawson Architect, 2010 – Present

Harrisburg Area Community College Architecture Guest Critique, 2010-2011

Silvestri Architects PC, Summer 2009

Profile

I joined Chris Dawson Architect as a graduate architect on the heels of completing undergraduate studies at Syracuse. I have been crucial in the management of projects from design through construction ranging from as small as \$20,000 to as large as \$7.2 million. My determination and skill are most notably evident in project design, the assembling of construction documents, on-site project management and my advanced rendering capabilities. I am committed to the profession as evidenced by taking the NCARB architectural registration exams and my involvement in the local Central PA AIA Chapter. My passion for architecture is rooted in the belief that every design problem can be solved through a poetic and thoughtful approach, resulting in beautiful, meaningful architecture.

Selected Projects

PA Capitol Complex Renovations Present: \$7.2 million, Under Construction

New Cumberland Residence 2013: \$450,000: Completed

Foot Locker Corporate Renovations 2012: \$1.2 million: Completed

Ladd-Hanford Kia Dealership 2011: \$400,000: Completed

Eastern Market Plaza Art 2011: \$48,000: Completed **AIA Award**

West King Street Corridor Redevelopment, 2011: Concept Design **AIA Award**

Computer Skills

Autodesk REVIT Architecture 2009 - 2014 - Advanced Proficiency

Adobe Suite - Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator - Advanced Proficiency

Autodesk AutoCADD